
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

MEMORANDUM 

June 11, 2015 

Honorable Councilmember David Alvarez, District Eight 

Tracy McCraner, Financial Management Director 

SUBJECT: District Eight Community Projects, Programs, and Services Funding for Bait Car 
and Patrol Bicycles 

Per your request in the memorandum dated May 29, 2015, $16,382.00 has been transferred from 
the District Eight Community Projects, Programs, and Services (CPPS) budget to the Police 
Department to fund the purchase of a Bait Car and Patrol Bicycles. This transfer was processed 
with FMBB Document 174497, which was posted on June 10, 2015. 

TM/wy ttf 

Attachment: Council District Eight Memorandum 

cc: Scott Chadwick, Chief Operating Officer 
Stacey LoMedico, Assistant Chief Operating Officer 
Mary Lewis, Chief Financial Officer 
Shelley Zimmerman, Police Chief 
Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst 
Lori Witzel, Council Administration Director 
Craig Gustafson, Press Secretary, Office of the Mayor 
Brian Pepin, Director of Council Affairs, Office of the Mayor 
Carlos Lacarra, Community Relations Officer, Police 
Rudolph Tai, Captain, Police 
Jerome McManus, Center Director, Police 
Ernesto Servin, Lieutenant, Police 
Julio Carrizal, Deputy Director, Financial Management 
Michelle Yamamoto, Budget Coordinator, Financial Management 
Vanessa Montenegro, Interim Budget Coordinator, Financial Management 
William Yu, Senior Budget Development Analyst, Financial Management 




